

From: Lester Foster

To: John Kennedy

Date: January 14, 2004

Subject:

FCC File # 0252-EX-PL-2003

Message:

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

I have created another attachment to submit to our STA application. It is named:

MSSI Response to FCC Conf # EL13871 Rf # 2819

and the file is loaded to your licensing system website via the internet. The attached file contains MSSI's response to your request for more information about how MSSI will address interference concerns with Part 80, 87 and 90 devices.

Sincerely,
Lester Foster